Jacob Gemma

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear all

01 July 2022 17:19
Shirley Rodrigues; Seb Dance; Williams Alex; Steer Tim;_; Lancaster Mike; Powell

Gareth; Calderato Christina; Carter Howard; Chapman Helen (Licensing & Regulation); Batey

Alexandra; Philip Graham; Norman Will (Will Norman, Walking & Cycling Commissioner); Will
Norman; Emma Strain; ; Sarah Brown;
; Felicity Appleby; RichardWatt4ll David Bellamy

Breden Julie; Cowperthwaite Paul; Cunnington Tom (ST); Courtney Mandy; Neather Andy;

Chair of TfL); Hayward-Speight Lucy;
: Naik Trupti;

Herbert Sarah (PA to Depu

Matson Lilli; : +Corporate Affairs; Champi

RE: Air Quality Implementation Group - papers (8 July 2022)
AQIG-220708-FINAL.pdf; AQIG 21 June 2022 draft minutes.docx

Please see attached the papers for the next Air Quality Implementation Group meeting. Due to Shirley and
Seb not being able to make the normal slot, this meeting will be held on Teams at 10.30am on Friday 8

July.

Have a lovely weekend.

Head of Air Quality
GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
169 Union Street, London, SE1 OLL

london.gov.uk

_Iondon.gov.uk

I
—

NHS health information and advice about coronavirus can be found at nhs.uk/coronavirus

The GLA stands against racism. Black Lives Matter.
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Consultation overview to 30 June

We have now received 30,082 responses

» 64 Stakeholders
» 17% of stakeholders provide positive comments towards the ULEZ
» 47% state they are opposed to the idea,

* 36% are neutral on the ULEZ, providing comments on other elements
if the consultation

The response rate has slowed down, however much of the sentiment has
largely stayed the same.

For the first four questions, the remaining percentage of respondents for each question either answered ‘no opinion’ or ‘don’t
know’. The above are interim results and represent responses received by week two of a ten week consultation. They are subject
to change as the consultation continues TfL RESTRICTED









Consultation summary up to 30 June

Q21. If we develop a future road user charging scheme to replace existing schemes,
what elements should be considered?

14000
12000
10000
8000
6000
4000
2000
0
he The time of The type of How Where the he Household Ability to The number Other costs
d|stance day vehicle (for polluting  vehicle is alternat|ves income choose  of journeys of driving
driven example thevehicle drivenin available for between driven each (fuel duty
car, van, is London walking, daily day, week, and Vehicle
Heavy cycling or charges and or month Excise Duty)
Goods public pay as you
Vehicle) transport go

The above are interim results and represent responses received by week two of a ten week consultation. They are subject to
change as the consultation continues. TfL RESTRICTED






Stakeholder engagement

Recent meetings:

Inclusion London (27 June): Very emotive issue for attendees and challenging
questions/ personal testimonies were put forward. Concerns raised with paperwork
and process, the scrappage scheme and lack of blue badge exemption. Also raised were
poor information and communication of exemptions and mitigations available to
disabled people.

National Pensioners Forum (30 June): Attendees raised concerns that this is only a
money-making scheme and is unfair considering lower public transport connections in
outer London and consulting on further reductions. ULEZ will isolate them further.

Planned engagement:

Bellingham Festival 02 July
London Asthma Leadership and Implementation Group 04 July
Havering Compact Forum 05 July
Essex County Council 07 July
Bellingham Interagency meeting 07 July

Engagement is also planned to environment NGOs and we can update on this verbally
at the meeting

Inner London ULEZ 6 month monitoring report will also be available for publication in
July and we need to consider when is the best time to release this.

TfL RESTRICTED
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Jacob Gemma

Sent: 15 July 2022 18:27
To: Shirley Rodrigues; Seb Dance; Williams Alex; Steer Tim;_; Lancaster Mike; Powell

Gareth; Calderato Christina; Carter Howard; Chapman Helen (Licensing & Regulation); Batey

Alexandra; Philip Graham; Norman Will (Will Norman, Walking & Cycling Commissioner); Will
Norman; Emma Strain; ; Sarah Brown;
; Felicity Appleby; RichardWattq); David Bellamy

Cc: Breden Julie; Cowperthwaite Paul; Cunnington Tom (ST); Courtney Mandy; Neather Andy;
Herbert Sarah (PA to Deputy Chair of TfL); Hayward-Speight Lucy;
Naik Trupti;
Matson Lilli; : +Corporate Affairs; Champi
Subject: RE: Air Quality Implementation Group - papers (20 July 2022)
Attachments: AQIG-220720-FINAL.pdf
Dear all

Please see attached the papers for the next Air Quality Implementation Group meeting. We'll circulate the
minutes of the last meeting on Monday.

Due to Shirley and Seb not being able to make the normal slot, this meeting will be held on Teams at 16.30
on Wednesday 20 July.

Have a lovely weekend.

Head of Air Quality

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
169 Union Street, London, SE1 OLL

london.gov.uk

_Iondon.gov.uk
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* Consultation overview to 14 July

We have now received responses from
» 92 Stakeholders
* 19% of stakeholders provide positive comments towards the ULEZ
» 48% state they are opposed to the idea,
» 33% are neutral on the ULEZ, providing comments on other elements if the
consultation

» There are 3 active campaigns supporting the proposals from
* London Living Streets
* London Cycling Campaign
» Possible.org (Campaign website with effective social media influencers)

» We have modified our marketing approach to attract younger people to
respond to the consultation. We are using Social media and updated digital
advertising.

 Upcoming stakeholder Activity
. » TfL youth Panel 19 July

« Harrow community event 21 July

» Valuing people event 22 July

For the first four questions, the remaining percentage of respondents for each question either answered ‘no opinion’ or ‘don’t
know’. The above are interim results and represent responses received by week two of a ten week consultation. They are subject
to change as the consultation continues

TfL RESTRICTED


































































Jacob Gemma

From: < london.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 July 2022 17:38
To: Shirley Rodrigues; Seb Dance; Williams Alex; Steer Tim; ; Lancaster Mike; Powell
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
Subject: RE: Air Quality Implementation Group - papers (2 August 2022)
Attachments: AQIG-220802-FINAL.pdf; AQIG 20 July 2022 draft minutes.docx
Dear all

Please see attached the papers for the next Air Quality Implementation Group meeting, which will be held
on Teams at 4pm on Tuesday 2 August.

Have a lovely weekend.

Head of Air Quality

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
169 Union Street, London, SE1 OLL

london.gov.uk

_Iondon.gov.uk
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+  Consultation update dashboard (28 July)
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Stakeholder overview

We have now received responses from
e 140 Stakeholders
* 19% of stakeholders provide positive comments towards the ULEZ
* 46% state they are opposed to the idea,
* 35% are neutral on the ULEZ, providing comments on other elements if the consultation

London Boroughs supporting the proposals: Lewisham, Westminster, Brent and Camden
London boroughs opposing proposals: Bexley, Bromley, Harrow, and Barking & Dagenham

Other Supporters
e Car Free Cities, Possible, Campaign for Better Transport, Sustrans, Asthma and Lung
UK, Living Streets, Mums for Lungs, Clean Cities Campaigns, CPRE London Friends of
the Earth Network

Other Opposers
e Chris Grayling MP, Jon Cruddas MP, Gareth Johnson MP, Kelly Tolhurst MP, Shaun
Bailey AM and Confederation of Passenger Transport

There are 5 active campaigns supporting the proposals from

London Living Streets 484 responses

London Cycling Campaign 1,295 responses

Possible.org (Campaign website with effective social media influencers) 3,007
responses

Action Network (Campaign website with social media influencers) 659 responses
Fairfuel/British Drivers Alliance 4,387 (Opposed)

* Social media and updated digital advertising is getting younger people to the website. They
are not completing the survey.

TfL RESTRICTED



s Further reports

We can publish two additional reports to further support evidence of the effectiveness of
both ULEZ and the associated scrappage schemes

1. Results of emissions and fleet compositions from the six month data was not available
in time for the published report but the data is now verified and it could be published
either as an addendum to the Six Month report in September, or in the 10 month
report. Data shows an impressive percentage reduction in emissions in the inner ULEZ
and a clear fall in proportion of diesel vkms driven.

2. Scrappage scheme evaluation report
This has been drafted and can be ready for publication in September. Includes final
numbers of vehicles scrapped, as well as the results of the car and motorcycle
scrappage survey (including the headline stat that one- third of recipients did not
use the  grant payment to buy a replacement vehicle).

TfL RESTRICTED












Jacob Gemma

From: Jacobs Laurie

Sent: 02 September 2022 10:20

To:

Cc: ; +Corporate Affairs
Subject: DM/Commissioner Pack - 06 September
Attachments: Final pack - 6 September 2022 .pdf

I

Please see attached the pack for next Tuesday’s DM/Commissioner 1:1. Let me know if you have any
questions.

Thanks,

Laurie Jacobs
Corporate Affairs Manager | Corporate Affairs
Mobile: || G
Email:_@tfl.gov.uk

TfL CONFIDENTIAL









London-wide ULEZ, MTS and
Road User Charging
consultation results

Briefing for the Deputy Mayor
for Transport

6 September 2022

This document reflects ongoing work and discussions within TfL and is not intended to reflect or represent any formal TfL or GLA views or policy. Proposals cited may be subject to public
consultation and Mayoral approval. Its contents are confidential and legally privileged and should not be disclosed to any unauthorised persons.

TfL CONFIDENTIAL































































Jacob Gemma

From: < london.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 September 2022 18:40
To: Shirley Rodrigues; Seb Dance; Williams Alex; Lancaster Mike; Powell Gareth;

Calderato Christina; Carter Howard; Chapman Helen (Licensing & Regulation); Rowe David (ST);

Philip Graham; Norman Will (Will Norman, Walking & Cycling Commissioner); Will Norman;
Emma Strain; Sarah Brown;
Felicity Appleby; RichardWatt4ll: David Bellamy

Cc: Breden Julie; Cowperthwaite Paul; Cunnington Tom (ST); Courtney Mandy; Neather Andy;
; Herbert Sarah
(PA to Deputy Chair of TfL); Hayward-Speight Lucy; Catherine Seaborn;
Naik Trupti; - Matson Lilli;
+Corporate Affairs; Champion Daniel;
Subject: RE: Air Quality Implementation Group - papers (13 Sept 2022)
Attachments: AQIG 2 August 2022 draft minutes.docx; AQIG-220913-FINAL.pdf
Dear all

Despite the sad news about the death of Her Majesty the Queen, we are currently planning for AQIG to go
ahead as planned on Tuesday (13 Sept), which will be held on Teams at 4pm.

Please see the papers attached.

Have a good weekend.

Assistant Director - Transport, Infrastructure and Connectivity

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
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Christina Calderato


































































London-wide ULEZ, MTS and
Road User Charging
consultation results

Briefing for the Mayor

29 September 2022

This document reflects ongoing work and discussions within TfL and is not intended to reflect or represent any formal TfL or GLA views or policy. Proposals cited may be subject to public
consultation and Mayoral approval. Its contents are confidential and legally privileged and should not be disclosed to any unauthorised persons.
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